
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 
 
 

John J. Tagle, Chair, Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
Michael W. Hutson, Edward Kempen, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz and Thomas Strat 
   
October 22, 2013 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – October 8, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985) – Proposed Oakland Troy 

Senior Project, Southeast Corner of Square Lake and Adams, Section 20, Currently 
Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 

 
9. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 

Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 
Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – Hi-Lex Property (1055 W. Square Lake 

Road), Southwest corner of Square Lake Road and Crooks Road, Section 8, Currently 
Zoned RC (Research Center) District 

 
11. JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION/CITY COUNCIL MEETING – November 26, 2013  
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



TROY CITY PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA October 22, 2013 
 
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11: 00 p.m.Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 
 
2 

 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on October 8 2013 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10-076 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2013-10-077 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 24, 2013 Special/Study meeting 
as published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
5. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009) – Proposed Troy 

Marriott Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 Stephenson 
Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle said the application was postponed at two prior meetings to give the 
applicant an opportunity to address some site planning issues as well as concerns 
expressed by adjacent neighbors.  Mr. Carlisle highlighted the revisions to the 
application since it was last reviewed by the Planning Commission.  He recommended 
approval of the Site Plan and Special Use Request and further recommended that the 
Planning Commission recommend to City Council approval of the Conditional Rezoning.  
Mr. Carlisle said any Planning Commission approval of the Site Plan and Special Use 
Request is contingent upon the City Council granting the Conditional Rezoning.  He 
noted if City Council grants the Conditional Rezoning, the applicant shall address the 
items as noted in his report, dated September 30, 2013, at Final Site Plan approval. 
 
Present to represent the applicant were Victor Saroki of Victor Saroki and Associates 
and Andy Wakeland of Giffels Webster.  Akram Namou of A&M Hospitality was also 
present. 
 
Mr. Saroki reviewed the revisions to the site plan.  He addressed the actions taken to 
mitigate concerns expressed by the residents.  Mr. Saroki said details are being worked 
out with Marriott corporate office and committed to the entire first floor of the Fairfield 
Inn being masonry.  Mr. Saroki said they understand that final approval is through City 
Council and the site plan is conditioned on the items as itemized by the Planning 
Consultant at Final Site Plan review. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following people spoke in opposition to the proposed development.  Concerns 
expressed related to employee parking, wetlands, lighting, safety, occupancy rates and 
home values. 
 
Cynthia Wilsher, 369 E Maple 
Sally Wilsher, 350 Redwood 
Mary Jo Austin, 242 Redwood 
Nick Penchoff, 302 Redwood, 
Kay Vavruski, 278 Redwood 
Suzanne Ciminelli, 254 Redwood 
Mike Davey, 325 Redwood 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

There was discussion on: 
• Marriott brand hotels. 
• Conditions offered by applicant to mitigate concerns of adjacent property owners. 
• Photometric Plan; no spillage of lighting. 
• Homes for sale in subdivision. 
• Wetlands; drainage. 
• City revenue. 
 
Mr. Saroki said they would work with the resident on the north end of the proposed 
development (278 Redwood) to extend the 8 foot concrete privacy fence across the rear 
yard, should the homeowner desire that. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10-078 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the O to OM conditional rezoning request, which incorporates Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval and Special Use Approval, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning 
Ordinance, located on the west side of Stephenson Highway, north of 14 Mile Road 
(333 Stephenson Highway), within Section 35, being approximately 4.5 acres in size, be 
granted, subject to the following conditions:  
 
1. Place light pole locations on the site plan; 
2. Confirm that there is no building lighting above the first floor on the rear and side 

elevations, and note such on the photometric plan. 
3. Add screen/noise wall detail to plans. 
4. Revise elevations to include Fairfield Inn first floor masonry details as part of the 

final site plan submittal.   
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Belleclaire Estates, 

15 units/lots, East of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of Lamb, Section 14, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Condominium application.  Mr. Carlisle said 
the site plan layout has not changed since the Board granted approval for the original 9 
units.  The applicant purchased additional property and he is now seeking approval for 
15 units.  Mr. Carlisle reported the only item to address are the number and location of 
trees to be planted along Belleclaire Court.  Mr. Carlisle said the revised application 
meets Zoning Ordinance requirements, and it is recommended that the Planning 
Commission approve the Preliminary Site Condominium application, conditioned on 
items as itemized in his report dated September 26, 2103. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

 
The petitioner Joseph Maniaci was present. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10-079 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Belleclaire Estates Site 
Condominium, 15 units/lots, East of Rochester, North of Wattles, Section 14, currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. That the trees along Belleclaire Court meet Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
2. Provide seed mix for detention facility.   
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Brooke View Site 

Condominium, 9 units/lots, North of Square Lake, West of Dequindre (6308 
Evanswood), Section 1, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Condominium application.  He said the plan is 
a conventional layout and noted there are no changes in the plan since it was previously 
approved, but has since expired.  He addressed: 
 

• New road design that makes 6232 Evanswood a corner lot. 
• 6322 Evanswood should it be developed in the future. 
• Applicant seeking sidewalk waiver for portion of required public sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended the Planning Commission approve the Preliminary Site 
Condominium application, as conditioned to the requirements outlined in his report 
dated, September 25, 2013, as part of the Final Site Plan submittal. 
 
Project Engineer Fazal Khan was present to represent the property owner.  Mr. Khan 
said if a sidewalk variance is granted, the corner house could be screened more.  He 
indicated the site plan before the Board this evening shows the required 5 foot sidewalk 
and asked for the Board’s approval. 
 
Chair Tagle opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Tagle closed the floor for public comment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

Resolution # PC-2013-10-080 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Brooke View Site 
Condominium, 9 units/lots, North of Square Lake, West of Dequindre (6308 
Evanswood), Section 1, currently zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District, be 
granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Correct all zoning information on site plan sheet.  
2. Include tree preservation details on the Landscape Plan.   
3. Engineering and Fire to approve the turnaround as part of Final Site Plan review. 
4. Amend site plan to show turnaround. 
5. If sidewalk waiver is granted, the applicant shall work with City Staff to identify a 

satisfactory landscaping treatment in the area of the waived sidewalk. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
Daniel Trotta of 1182 Lamb addressed agenda item #6, Belleclaire Estates Site 
Condominium.  He circulated photographs/drawings to express his concerns of potential 
flooding with the development in relation to his property. 
 
Chair Tagle assured Mr. Trotta that a developer must legally retain water within a 
development.  He urged Mr. Trotta to address his concerns directly with the Engineering 
Department. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the developer of Belleclaire Estates is still in the audience and heard 
the concerns expressed by Mr. Trotta.  Mr. Savidant reiterated that a development must 
have no negative impact on adjacent properties. 
 
Jeff Denard of 1256 Lamb confirmed the area has flooding/drainage issues. 

 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There were general comments with respect to the MAP conference and Michigan 
Citizen Planner classes. 
 
Mr. Savidant announced a joint meeting with City Council and the Planning Commission 
is scheduled on November 26, 2013.  The joint meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. and the 
regularly scheduled Special/Study session will follow at 7:00 p.m. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
  
 
 

6 
 

The topics for discussion with City Council are: 
• City of Troy Master Plan amendments 
• Infill development, including residential 
• Big Beaver Road development not meeting increased density 
• Sober Living Facilities 
• Maximum building height in GB General Business District 
• Other 
 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John J. Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Draft\2013 10 08 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2013.10.22 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: October 17, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 

Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver 
(37635 Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) 
District 

 
The petitioner Faith Lutheran Church submitted the above referenced Special Use Approval and 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for the addition to the Youth Center, a detached 
Recreation Building and sports fields.  The application was considered by the Planning 
Commission at the July 23, 2013 Special/Study meeting and the September 24, 2013 
Special/Study meeting.  The item was postponed to the October 22, 2013 Special/Study 
meeting to provide time for the applicant to revise the site plan and address issues raised at the 
meetings. 
 
The applicant revised the site plan to reflect comments made by neighbors and the Planning 
Commission.   
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Minutes from July 23, 2013 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting 
3. Minutes from September 24, 2013 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting 
4. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5. Public Comment 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 409 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 409  Faith Lutheran Church  Sec 24\SU 409 PC Memo 10 22 2013.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 
Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 
Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
improvements proposed for Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big 
Beaver (37635 Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) 
District be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
 

1. Hours of field use are limited to no later than 9:00 p.m.  
2. Fencing shown on Sheet 1 is binding; Landscape Plan shall be revised to be made 

consistent with fencing shown on Sheet 1 prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
_____________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 409  Faith Lutheran Church  Sec 24\Proposed Resolution SU 409 2013 10 22.doc 



FAITH LUTHERAN CHURCH SU 409

1: 3,154

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2630526 526Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/19/2013

Legend:



FAITH LUTHERAN CHURCH SU 409

1: 3,784

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3150631 631Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/19/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 23, 2013 
   
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

(File Number SU 409) – Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of 
Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned 
R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the application seeking approval to add a youth center 
building, indoor recreation building and sports fields.  He addressed the proposed 
screening to mitigate the potential impact on adjacent residential.  Mr. Carlisle said 
a late submittal of a tree inventory lists only types of existing trees; not size or 
quality.  He said the history of previous proposals by the church reveals concerns 
from adjacent neighbors for the loss of wooded areas within and to the periphery of 
the site.  Mr. Carlisle said consideration should be given whether the preservation 
of the tree “collar” around the perimeter, or the installation of a wall and new trees, 
would better mitigate potential impact on adjacent neighbors.  
 
Mr. Carlisle asked the applicant to address the issues cited in his report dated 
July 11, 2013 prior to the Planning Commission granting Preliminary Site Plan 
and Special Use approval. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the department received four written correspondences in 
general opposition of the proposed application.  He noted also that the petitioner 
submitted correspondence relating to the species of trees on site. 
 
There was brief discussion on: 
• Environmental protection of area. 
• Wall and landscape screening as relates to Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
 
The petitioner, Joseph Casiglia, and Nathan Robinson, the project engineer, 
were present.   
 
Mr. Casiglia said they propose to continue the existing style of boundary for 
continuity around the entire perimeter of the property.  Mr. Casiglia said there are 
a number of residential fences along the northern border but not one continuous 
fence.  He said the physical wall would provide protection for the users of the 
sports fields and adjacent residents. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Richard Beltz, 2422 Kingsbury, present to represent son David Beltz of 3373 
Auburn and Mike Bobay of 3370 Auburn.  He expressed concerns with the 
proposed masonry wall being so close to the side yard configurations of the 
homes on Auburn.  Mr. Beltz circulated photographs and an alternative plan for 
the placement of the wall and landscaped screening. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 23, 2013 
   
 
 
 

Kevin Geyer, 2816 Majestic Court, voiced opposition to the masonry wall; he 
wants to preserve the existing trees and vegetation. 
 
Carol Kiger, 37761 Dequindre, said the site plan does not show the wall and 
landscaping extending to her property, and asked if it should be.  She addressed 
concerns with noise. 
 
Charles Snell, 2987 Winter, asked the Board to grant approval of the plan as 
submitted this evening.   Mr. Snell said he wanted trees preserved and a 
landscape buffer for the subdivision that went in behind his property, but the 
parcel was clear cut for construction. 
 
Mike Bobay, 3370 Auburn, said the wall would have an adverse impact on his 
property value and recommended an alternate plan as suggested by Mr. Beltz. 
 
Christina Beltz, 3373 Auburn, said she would like the trees to remain because 
they help buffer sound from various church activities. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Carlisle confirmed the petitioner is required to provide and the site plan must 
reflect the extension of the screening treatment to Dequindre.  Mr. Carlisle 
addressed the differences of screening requirements for a site condominium 
development and a special use request. 
 
Mr. Robinson said the intent is to clear cut the property and place a masonry wall 
on the church side of the property line.  He addressed the existing tree types with 
respect to screening and stormwater management.  He also addressed the 
church’s desire for the wall as relates to safety and liability, particularly after the 
hours the sports fields would be used.  Mr. Robinson said sports equipment would 
be mobile and stored in the recreation building when not in use.  He said there 
would be no bleachers. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Type of screening treatment; wall, landscape, combination of both. 
• Effectiveness of wall, landscaping as sound barrier. 
• Location, placement of wall; i.e., offset from property line; color of wall. 
• Maintenance of area around wall if offset from property line. 
• Protection of existing trees during construction. 
• Aesthetics of area. 
 
Chair Tagle advised the petitioner that a minimum of five affirmative votes are 
required for approval and with the absence of two Board members, a 
postponement could be requested until a full board is present. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 23, 2013 
   
 
 
 

Mr. Casiglia said he would like to proceed.  
 

After a brief discussion, it was the consensus of the Board to postpone the item so 
the petitioner could come back with a revised site plan to address the items as 
discussed.  They specifically asked the petitioner to provide additional landscaping 
for screening, provide a sample (cut sheet) of the masonry wall, submit a full tree 
survey and revise the site plan to show the full length of the masonry wall to the 
Dequindre. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-07-060 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the September 24, 2013 Special/Study 
meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
   
 
 
8. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) 

– Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver 
(37635 Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revisions to the site plan relating to the proposed 
combination 6-foot high masonry wall and landscaping and the preservation of the 
20-foot wide tree buffer by the wall and sports field.  Mr. Carlisle recommended 
approval of the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan application 
contingent upon adding a 6-foot high wall from the southwest corner of 37635 
Dequindre, east to the 40-foot setback on Dequindre Road, on the Final Site Plan 
and limiting the hours of field use to no later than 9:00 p.m. 
 
The petitioner, Joseph Casiglia, and Nathan Robinson, the project engineer, 
were present.   
 
Mr. Robinson addressed the proposed wall relationship with adjacent properties 
and the agreement to omit the wall from the two properties on Auburn that have 
side relationships with the church property. 
 
Mr. Casiglia said he personally met with the residents on Auburn and replied to an 
email he received from a resident at 2780 Majestic. 
 
There was discussion on:  
• Contact with all adjacent property owners; receive input, address concerns. 
• Existing underbrush. 
• Wall vs landscaping as relates to noise barrier. 
• Stormwater management; engineering review revealed no concerns at this time. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Bill Flint of 2220 Michelle, addressed maintenance of existing underbrush. 
 
Colleen Geyer of 2816 Majestic (Lot 268), addressed preservation of natural 
landscape, diminished property values, would like opportunity to address 
concerns with church.  
 
Devin Fox of 2512 Waltham, addressed church as property owner. 
 
Mike Bobay of 3370 Auburn, supports revised site plan. 
 
Richard Beltz, spoke on behalf of son David Beltz of 3373 Auburn (also present), 
supports revised site plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
   
 
 
 

Kevin Geyer of 2816 Majestic, would like opportunity to address concerns with 
church. 
 
Sally Wolgast of 3332 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with 
church. 
 
Carol Kiger of 37761 Dequindre, requested masonry wall to continue across her 
property. 
 
Mike Neher of 3346 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with 
church, prefer more buffer. 
 
John McNaughton of 2840 Majestic, expressed how wall might affect his trees 
and existing fence. 
 
Laurianne Robinson of 2804 Majestic (Lot 269), addressed existing wildlife and 
potential to flood. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion continued on: 
• Construction of wall in relation to existing vegetation, landscaping. 
• Grading, stormwater management. 
• Notification to public of Public Hearing. 
• Neighborly gesture by church to reach out to all adjacent property owners. 
• Concerns relate to visual impact versus sound barrier. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-073 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan 
application to the October 22, 2013 Special/Study meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date:  July 11, 2013 

September 17, 2013 
October 15, 2013 

 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joseph Casiglia 
 
Project Name: Faith Lutheran Church – Youth Center Addition, Recreation 

Building, and Sports Fields 
 
Plan Date: October 10, 2013 
 
Location: 37635 Dequindre Road 
 
Zoning: R-1D, Single Family Residential  
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The existing Faith Lutheran Church is seeking approval to add the following facilities to their site on 
Dequindre Road:  
 

• A 4,000 sq/ft addition to their youth center building; 
• A new 3,400 sq/ft indoor recreation building; and 
• 2 volleyball courts, 2 soccer fields, 2 baseball fields, and 1 football field.  

 
All improvements are located on the north side of the property.  The area where the recreation building 
and fields are proposed is located on a parcel that was recently purchased by the church.   The existing 
single-family home on this parcel will be demolished, and the existing curb cut on Dequindre will be 
removed.  There are no proposed changes to the existing church building and the site’s 764 space 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

parking lot.   The applicant notes that the use of the fields is limited to church member only and will not 
be open to the general public.  The applicant notes that the use of the youth center and recreation 
building will not be conducted during worship hours and thus the existing site parking can accommodate 
all existing and proposed uses on site.  Places of Worship, and associated uses, are permitted in the R-1D 
District subject to Special Use approval.    As set forth in Section 9.04, the Planning Commission may at 
its discretion impose additional conditions when it is determined that such increases in standards or 
additional conditions are required to achieve or assure compatibility with adjacent uses and/or 
structures or to implement the Master Plan. 
 
Location of Subject Property 
The property is located on the west side of Dequindre Road north of Big Beaver. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 18.8 acres. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned R-1D, Single-Family Residential  
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1D, Single-Family Residential  Single-Family Residential  
South R-1E, Single-Family Residential  Single-Family Residential  
East City of Sterling Heights Single-Family Residential  
West R-1D, Single-Family Residential Single-Family Residential  
 

Area of proposed site 
development 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 
 
The Planning Commission last considered this matter at the September 24, 2013 meeting.   
At the meeting, the Planning Commission and neighboring properties discussed:  

• Type of screening treatment; wall, landscape, combination of both. 
• Effectiveness of wall, landscaping as sound barrier. 
• Location, placement of wall; i.e., offset from property line; color of wall. 
• Maintenance of area around wall if offset from property line. 
• Protection of existing trees during construction. 
• Aesthetics of area. 

 
RESUBMITTAL  
 
At the September 24th meeting, the application was continued so that the applicant could meet adjacent 
neighbors and come to some solution regarding screening.  As directed by the Planning Commission the 
applicant met with adjacent property owners on October 5th.  The proposed solution presented by the 
applicant is a combination of preserving the existing fence(s) on adjacent single-family residential, 
preserving a 25-foot tree buffer, installation of a new 4-foot high chainlink fence to be set 15-feet from 
the property line on the Faith Lutheran property, increased landscaping adjacent to Auburn Drive, and a 
6-foot high white vinyl fence adjacent to the property that fronts on Dequindre.  See graphic below: 
 

 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 

• Existing Fence to Remain 
 

• 4-foot high fence set 15-feet 
from property line 
 

• Landscaping 
 

• 6-foot high vinyl fence 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 
2 

2 3 4 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

SPECIAL USE  
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Places of Worship, and associated uses, are permitted in the R-1D District subject to Special Use 
approval.    For any special use, according to Section 9.02.D, the Planning Commission shall “…review the 
request, supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or deny the 
request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions.” 
 
Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning 
Commission shall consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses.  

 
The proposed use of the property remains a place of worship.   By maintaining a tree buffer, providing a 
new chainlink and vinyl fence, and increased landscaping, the expansion of the use of the property is 
compatible with adjacent uses.   
 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in 

accordance with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub-
area and corridor plans.  

 
The Master Plan designates the subject site and the surrounding area as single-family residential.  The 
applicant is not altering the primary use of the property.  The continuation of the existing use is 
compatible with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan.  Furthermore, a primary goal of 
the Master Plan is the preservation and protection of single-family neighborhoods.  As noted, the 
applicant has made the necessary site plan improvements including tree preservation, increased 
landscaping, and installation of a fence to mitigate impact upon adjacent properties. 
 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking 
design; street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. 
Efforts shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively 
accommodated in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic 
congestion.  

 
The proposed use of the property remains a place of worship.   Adding sports fields and a recreation 
building should not cause an increase in site traffic.  
 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 

facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden.  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

 
There should not be any additional impact on other public services, such as police or utilities, beyond 
what would normally be experienced for like uses.  
 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards. 

 
The site complies with all zoning ordinance standards.   
 
6.  Impact on the Overall Environment. The proposed Special Use shall not unreasonably impact the 

quality of natural features and the environment in comparison to the impacts associated with 
typical permitted uses. 

 
The applicant has submitted a tree survey.  The applicant proposes to preserve a “tree collar” around 
between the fields and wall to serve as an additional buffer between the fields and adjacent neighbors.  
No other site natural features exist.   The applicant plans to clean up the underbrush.   
 
7.  Special Use Approval Specific Requirements. The general standards and requirements of this 

Section are basic to all uses authorized by Special Use Approval. The specific and detailed 
requirements relating to particular uses and area requirements must be also satisfied for those 
uses. 

 
The applicant has met all Special Use Specific Requirements.   
 
Items to be addressed: None.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We recommend Special Use approval and Preliminary Site Plan approval contingent upon the following 
conditions:  

1. Hours of field use are limited to no later than 9:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
Sincerely,  

      
#225-02-1317 
 
Cc:   
 



  P.O. Box 182158 
Shelby Twp., MI 48318 

  Phone 586.453.8097 
Fax 586.580.0053 

 

 
    

 
 
October 7, 2013 
 
 
 
Planning Department 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 
 
Re: Revised Plans 

Special Use Request for #37635 Dequindre Road 
“Faith Lutheran Church” 
Section 24, City of Troy  

 
Dear City of Troy Planning Department: 
 
The enclosed two (2) sets of Site Plan drawings have been revised in response 
to the last Planning Commission meeting of September 24th and are being 
submitted to your office in anticipation of our next meeting with the Planning 
Commission scheduled for October 22, 2013.  The following is a summary of 
actions taken towards arriving at the current set of plans. 
 
Subsequent to being tabled by the Planning Commission on September 24, 
2013, the Applicant issued a letter to each of the seventeen (17) neighbors lying 
directly adjacent to the proposed development area.  These neighbors were 
invited to attend a meeting held at the church on October 5, 2013, to discuss the 
project and, specifically, the screening along the shared property line.  A copy of 
the Applicant’s letter, as well as certified mail receipts and tracking information is 
included with this submission. 
 
Of the seventeen (17) invitees, nine (9) were present at the meeting held on 
October 5th.  The attached sign-in sheet indicates those that attended (please 
note that one gentleman arrived after commencement and did not sign in, hence 
only eight signatures).  It is further noted that it appears that possibly two (2) 
homes are rentals (owned by out-of-state entities), and that one (1) other home 
may be abandoned.  Although invited to the meeting, attendance by these three 
(3) owners was not expected.  Lastly, it appeared from the discussion that one 
neighbor was speaking on behalf of three (3) other neighbors that were not able 
to attend.  In summary, it is believed that most of the neighbors were reasonably 
represented at the meeting. 



 
Page 2 of 3 

October 7, 2013 
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re:  Special Use Request for Faith Lutheran Church – Revised 
 
 
 
Discussion consisted of a general synopsis of the project, the Site Plan that had 
previously been submitted, and the discussions that had taken place during the 
two past Planning Commission / Public Hearing meetings.  Below is a bullet-point 
listing of each of the topics and decisions made as they relate to the attached 
revised Site Plans: 
 

 Property line screening:   
 

o It was generally agreed upon by all neighbors that a masonry wall 
was not acceptable.  Some neighbors currently have a chain link 
fence along the property line and were content with leaving the 
fence as-is.  Those neighbors that did not have a physical barrier 
were content with having a fence installed.  The new chain link 
fence would essentially fill in the gaps between existing fences, be 
placed on the property line, be four (4) feet in height, and would run 
along the west and north property lines of the church property and 
end at the southwest corner of Lot 235.   
 

o The owners of Lots 235 and 232 were content with having no 
physical barrier along the property line.   

 
o The owner of Lot 234 requested that an opaque barrier be provided 

and it was agreed upon that a six (6) feet high solid vinyl fence be 
provided to a point sixty (60) feet from the front property line on 
Dequindre (approximately in line with the front of their garage 
where a fence currently exists). 

 
 Existing trees and vegetation: 

 
o It was generally agreed upon that the Applicant’s measure to 

remove and preserve specific trees as indicated on the plans was 
acceptable as-is. 
 

o It was also agreed upon that it was not acceptable to leave an 
undisturbed greenbelt.  The neighbors would prefer to have the 
entire area “cleaned up” (i.e., all underbrush and miscellaneous 
vegetation removed, all garbage and other debris removed, and 
gaps between preserved trees filled in with new plantings as 
previously proposed). 

 



 
Page 3 of 3 

October 7, 2013 
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re:  Special Use Request for Faith Lutheran Church – Revised 
 
 
 
The enclosed revised Site Plan drawings incorporate the above changes.  We 
look forward to presenting the revised plans to the Planning Commission on 
October 22, 2013, and feel that we have resolved the neighbors’ concerns.  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nathan P. Robinson, P.E. 
President 
nrobinson@horizoneng.net 
 
cc.: Joseph Casiglia, Executive Pastor 
 
attachments 



Fflitli 
Lutheran Church 

Bring ing Christ to Pe ople . .. 
Build in g C hrist Followe rs 

Senior Pastor 
W arren Arndt 

Executive Pastor 
Joe Casiglia 

Associate Pastors 
Paul A rndt 
Tony Boos 

September 26, 2013 

Dear Neighbor, 

In order for me to better understand your thoughts and concerns about the 

development of the land on the north end of our property, I am inviting you 

to attend a meeting on Saturday, October 5, at 10 am in the Chapel at Faith 

Lutheran Church . 

I have heard some of your concerns, but I'm sure not all of them, and I would 

also like the opportunity to more fully communicate what it is that Faith is 

hoping to accomplish through the improvement of our property. 

I look forward to seeing you on October 5. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Casiglia 

Executive Pastor 

37635 Dequ i ndre . T r o y . M I 4 8 0 83 -5 7 0 9 

Phone: 248 . 689 .4 6 64 F a x: 24 8. 68 9 . 1 55 4 


fa i thtroy.org 


http:thtroy.org


Faith Lutheran Church of Troy, Neighborhood Meeting 
October 5, 2013 lOam 

Please sign in: 

\. 

f! ttM/ ;<(v}-:1 
Carol Kiger, / 
37761 Dequindre Rd., Troy, MI 48083 

3370 Auburn Dr., 148083 

)q;J I< ~ 
David Beltz, 

3373 Auburn Dr., Troy, MI 48083 


John & Dorothy Cranford, 
2876 Majestic, Troy, MI 48083 

Abdulaziz Makkiya, 
2864 Majestic Ct., Troy, MI 48083 

John & Mark Ho & Jane Lin, 
2852 Majestic Ct., Troy, MI 48083 

John & Beverly McNaughton, 
2840 Majestic Ct., Troy, M I 480 

John & Lori Mandarino, 
2828 Majestic Ct., Troy, MI 48083 

'-ct\av~ ~ \L~ 
Kevin & Colleen Geyer, 
2816 Majestic Ct., Troy, MI 48083 

Edward Robinson, 

7ir:;:;: 


Makram Meawad, 

2768 Majestic Ct., Troy, MI 48083 


3360 Wolverine, Troy, MI 48083 

Michael Neher, 

3346 Wolverine Dr., Troy, MI 48083 


Gerald Wolgast & Sally Seltzer, 
3332 Wolverine Dr., Troy, MI 48083 

Larry March, 

3318 Wolverine Dr., Troy, MI 48083 




Solid Privacy 

Spaced Privacy 

Picket 

Lotus
Rectangle

Lotus
Line

Lotus
Line

Lotus
Line

Lotus
Line





Tree 
# d.b.h.

Secondary 
stem(s) Botanical Name Common Name Condition Comments

(N) Not 
Regulated Remove?

329 24 Quercus spp. Oak (red family) fair - Dead branches N (size) NO
330 11 Tilia americana American Linden good N (size) NO
331 11 Quercus spp. Oak (red family) fair - Epicormic branching N (size) NO
332 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
333 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
334 5 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
335 12 Quercus spp. Oak (red family) good N (size) NO
336 12 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
337 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
338 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
339 14 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
340 4 Crataegus spp. Hawthorn good Yes
341 9 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
342 12 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
343 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
344 9 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
345 6 Carya ovata Shagbark Hickory good Yes
346 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
347 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
348 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
349 18 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
350 8 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
351 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
352 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Contorted crown NO
353 18 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
354 5 Acer rubrum Red Maple good Yes
355 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
356 17 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple poor - Nearly dead N (size) Yes
357 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
358 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
359 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
360 7 Crataegus spp. Hawthorn good NO
361 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
362 5 Tilia americana American Linden good NO
363 4 Tilia americana American Linden good NO
364 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
365 11 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
366 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
367 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
368 11 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
369 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Declining N (size) Yes
370 8 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
371 14 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
372 5 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
373 7 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple poor - Half dead N (condition) Yes
374 8 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
375 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
376 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
377 10 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
378 13 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
379 8 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
380 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Leaning N (species) NO
381 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Contorted crown NO
382 13 9 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
383 9 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching NO
384 14 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
385 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching N (species) NO
386 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
387 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
388 14 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
389 6 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
390 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
391 4 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
392 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
393 13 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
394 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
395 8 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
396 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
397 11 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
398 9 --- --- dead - Falling over N (condition) Yes
399 8 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
400 17 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
501 14 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
502 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
503 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
504 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Dead branches N (size) Yes
505 6 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
506 13 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
507 9 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
508 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
509 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
510 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
511 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
512 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
513 17 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Contorted crown N (size) NO

Tree 
# d.b.h.

Secondary 
stem(s) Botanical Name Common Name Condition Comments

(N) Not 
Regulated Remove?

514 15 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
515 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
516 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
517 19 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
518 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Declining N (size) Yes
519 4 Crataegus spp. Hawthorn fair - Rot in trunk Yes
520 7 Tilia americana American Linden good NO
521 8 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Contorted crown NO
522 10 10 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Poor crotch and contorted crown Yes
523 31 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
524 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
525 5 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
526 17 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
527 8 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
528 7 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
529 9 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Leaning Yes
530 14 4/3 Tilia americana American Linden good N (size) NO
531 4 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
532 15 Carya ovata Shagbark Hickory good N (size) NO
533 23 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple poor - Severe rot throughout trunk N (size) Yes
534 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
535 14 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple good N (size) NO
536 19 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
537 20 Quercus spp. Oak (white family) good N (size) NO
538 15 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
539 13 12 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
540 14 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
541 18 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Leaning N (size) NO
542 10 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
543 18 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple poor - Top missing N (size) Yes
544 8 4 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Fallen tree(s) leaning on it Yes
545 11 --- --- dead - Falling over N (condition) Yes
546 21 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple poor - Severe decline N (size) Yes
547 5 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
548 11 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Declining N (size) Yes
549 8 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
550 6 Tilia americana American Linden poor - Being knocked over by fallen tree(s) N (condition) Yes
551 11 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
552 11 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
553 14 2/2 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
554 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
555 20 Tilia americana American Linden good N (size) NO
556 6 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Poor crotch NO
557 17 Populus deltoides Cottonwood good N (size) Yes
558 20 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple good N (size) Yes
559 8 Quercus spp. Oak (red family) good NO
560 10 Tilia americana American Linden good NO
561 11 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
562 4 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple good NO
563 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
564 6 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Contorted crown Yes
565 12 Tilia americana American Linden good N (size) Yes
566 12 Prunus serotina Black Cherry fair - Contorted crown N (size) Yes
567 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
568 4 Tilia americana American Linden poor - Being knocked over by fallen tree(s) N (condition) Yes
569 14 12/3 Tilia americana American Linden fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
570 11 8/5 Tilia americana American Linden good N (size) NO
571 15 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
572 8 6 Acer negundo Boxelder fair - Poor crotch and contorted crown N (species) Yes
573 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair N (species) NO
574 8 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
575 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Rot in trunk N (size) Yes
576 15 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
577 25 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
578 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
579 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
580 20 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
581 5 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
582 10 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Leaning N (species) NO
583 6 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
584 11 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Leaning N (size) NO
585 6 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
586 16 8 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (size) NO
587 8 5 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
588 7 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
589 5 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
590 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
591 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) Yes
592 7 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
593 22 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
594 5 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
595 4 Prunus serotina Black Cherry fair - Contorted crown Yes
596 4 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple fair - Declining Yes
597 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
598 7 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes

Tree 
# d.b.h.

Secondary 
stem(s) Botanical Name Common Name Condition Comments

(N) Not 
Regulated Remove?

599 9 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
600 6 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Leaning N (species) NO
601 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
602 19 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
603 15 9/5/4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Poor crotch and contorted crown N (size) Yes
604 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Epicormic branching N (species) Yes
605 10 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
606 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
607 6 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
608 5 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
609 5 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
610 18 15/5/4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
611 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
612 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
613 10 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Rot in trunk Yes
614 11 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good N (size) NO
615 14 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Rot in trunk N (size) Yes
616 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
617 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
618 15 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
619 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
620 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
621 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk N (species) Yes
622 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
623 4 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
624 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
625 8 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk & epicormic branching Yes
626 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
627 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
628 9 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching NO
629 21 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch and contorted crown N (size) Yes
630 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
631 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
632 4 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
633 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
634 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
635 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
636 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
637 5 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
638 14 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
639 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
640 12 9 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch and contorted crown N (size) Yes
641 10 9/4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
642 13 9 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
643 12 10/6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
644 15 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (size) NO
645 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
646 13 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
647 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
648 13 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk N (size) Yes
649 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
650 5 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
651 5 3 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Smallest stem dead N (species) Yes
652 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Rot in trunk N (size) Yes
653 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
654 11 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
655 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
656 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
657 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
658 9 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching N (species) Yes
659 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk N (size) Yes
660 9 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple fair - Smallest stem dead Yes
661 4 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
662 9 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
663 19 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
664 6 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
665 8 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
666 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
667 5 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
668 13 12/12/10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Smallest stem dead N (size) Yes
669 20 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
670 4 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
671 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
672 7 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
673 12 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
674 16 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
675 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
676 14 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
677 5 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
678 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
679 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Leaning N (species) Yes
680 15 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
681 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk N (species) Yes
682 6 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
683 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching N (species) NO

Tree 
# d.b.h.

Secondary 
stem(s) Botanical Name Common Name Condition Comments

(N) Not 
Regulated Remove?

684 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
685 13 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Epicormic branching N (size) Yes
686 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Crack in trunk N (size) Yes
687 9 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
688 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
689 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
690 15 14/8 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
691 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
692 12 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
693 7 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
694 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
695 5 4/2 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
696 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
697 6 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
698 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
699 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
700 18 18 Populus deltoides Cottonwood fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
701 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
702 21 Populus deltoides Cottonwood fair - Sparse crown N (size) NO
703 9 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
704 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Scarred trunk N (species) Yes
705 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
706 7 3 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
707 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
708 14 12/8 --- --- dead N (condition) Yes
709 19 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
710 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
711 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) Yes
712 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
713 10 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
714 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
715 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
716 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
717 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Leader missing N (species) Yes
718 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
719 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
720 5 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
721 5 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
722 5 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn good N (species) NO
723 8 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good NO
724 9 Acer x freemanii Red/Silver Maple good Yes
725 5 Populus deltoides Cottonwood good N (species) NO
726 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
727 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
728 7 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
729 6 Crataegus spp. Hawthorn fair - Leaning NO
730 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
731 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
732 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn good N (species) NO
733 5 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
734 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
735 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
736 4 4/2/2 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Epicormic branching N (species) NO
737 8 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
738 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) Yes
739 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
740 7 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
741 4 2 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn poor - Top broken N (species) Yes
742 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
743 6 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
744 5 5 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
745 4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) Yes
746 8 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) Yes
747 4 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) Yes
748 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
749 10 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
750 11 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO
751 6 Ulmus americana American Elm good N (species) NO
752 6 4 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) NO
753 7 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
754 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
755 5 Ulmus americana American Elm fair - Contorted crown N (species) NO
756 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
757 11 9/etc. Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (size) Yes
758 4 4/4 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) Yes
759 7 6/6 Rhamnus cathartica Common Buckthorn fair - Contorted crown N (species) Yes
760 4 Ulmus americana American Elm poor - Gnarled and vine-choked N (species) Yes
761 4 4/3 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Poor crotch N (species) Yes
762 5 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (species) NO
763 6 5/5/3/3 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple fair - Growing into overhead utility lines N (species) Yes
764 4 Morus spp. Mulberry good NO
765 9 Picea glauca White Spruce fair - Dead branches NO
766 12 7 Pinus sylvestris Scotch Pine good N (size) NO
767 9 Ulmus pumila Siberian Elm fair - Declining N (species) NO
768 5 Picea glauca White Spruce good NO
769 21 Acer saccharinum Silver Maple good N (size) NO









  PC 2013.10.22 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
DATE: October 18, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985) – Proposed Oakland 
 Troy Senior Project, Southeast Corner of Square Lake and Adams, Section 20, 
 Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner Windemere of Troy Land Holdings LLC submitted the above referenced 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a 92 bed assisted living/memory care facility 
within the R-1A One Family Residential District.  The site is presently vacant. 
 
The Planning Commission considered this item at the September 24, 2013 Special/Study 
meeting and postponed the item to provide an opportunity for the applicant to provide a revised 
site plan. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Minutes from the September 24, 2013 Special/Study meeting 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4. Public comment 

 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 985  Oakland Troy Senior Project\SP-985 PC Memo 09 24 2013.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 
Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 
Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
improvements proposed for Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big 
Beaver (37635 Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) 
District be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
 

1. Hours of field use are limited to no later than 9:00 p.m.  
2. Fencing shown on Sheet 1 is binding; Landscape Plan shall be revised to be made 

consistent with fencing shown on Sheet 1 prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
_____________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 409  Faith Lutheran Church  Sec 24\Proposed Resolution SU 409 2013 10 22.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 
10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985) – Proposed Oakland 

Troy Senior Project, Southeast Corner of Square Lake and Adams, Section 20, 
Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the application stating the site layout seems inefficient as 
relates to parking, relationship of building to intersection and the full service drive 
around the building.  Mr. Carlisle reported the Planning Department received a 
revised plan today that addresses some of the inefficiencies indicated, but a full 
site plan review could not be conducted in time for tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Carlisle 
said the City’s Traffic Consultant lists minor amendments of which the applicant 
can address.  He further addressed parking and landscaping. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Parking adequacy (residents, visitors, employees, volunteers). 
• Request for parking deviation. 
• Use of facility is for assisted living and memory care; not rehabilitation. 
• Traffic Consultant’s review. 
• Sunoco pipeline utility easement project. 
 
Lorenzo Cavaliere was present to represent the applicant.  
 
Mr. Hutson asked who and what is Windemere of Troy Land Holdings LLC, the 
name on the preliminary site plan application. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere replied it is an entity created for the development of the project. 
 
Mr. Hutson said the State shows no registration or has any knowledge of the 
limited liability company. 
 
Edward Mancini, developer and property owner, said he met with his attorney 
who said the paperwork for the limited liability company was filed.  Mr. Mancini 
said he would confirm the filing and bring confirmation of such at the next 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Mancini addressed the ongoing Sunoco pipeline utility easement project.  He 
gave permission to access his property to conduct the work but indicated in no 
way would the pipeline installation interfere with development of the project. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere addressed the number of beds in relation to the proposed parking 
spaces.  He said the Zoning Ordinance parking requirement could be met but 
history at other facilities dictates the need for fewer parking spaces.  He 
estimates approximately 4 residents out of the 46 assisted living beds would 
have vehicles on the premises.  Mr. Cavaliere stated there are 2 residents with 
vehicles at one of their existing assisted living facility that has 74 beds.  He also 
addressed the entrance doors and covered patios.  Mr. Cavaliere identified one 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

of their existing facilities is in Warren, Windemere Park on Van Dyke Road, north 
of 13 Mile. 
 
Chair Tagle opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Tagle closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Members requested Mr. Savidant to provide room/parking ratio of similar facilities 
in Troy at the next meeting.   
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-075 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Preliminary Site Plan application until such time as 
a revised site plan has been submitted and staff and the Planning Consultant has 
the opportunity to review and provide to the Planning Commission for action. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 

 
 
 

 Date:  August 26, 2013 
October 16, 2013 

 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:  Windemere of Troy Land Holdings LLC 
 
Project Name:  Oakland  
 
Plan Date: 10/5/2013 
 
Location: Southeast corner of Square Lake Road and Adams Road 
 
Zoning: R-1A 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is proposing a 92-bed assisted living/memory care facility for the 3.26 acre parcel zoned 
One Family Residential R-1A. The R-1A District is intended to preserve and improve upon the quality of 
residential neighborhoods while permitting a limited number of other compatible uses which support 
residential neighborhoods. Senior assisted living is permitted in the R1-A district.  
 
The site is currently unimproved and slopes gradually from the south west to the north east. The 
property is located off Adams Road, the municipal boundary between the City of Troy and Bloomfield 
Township to the west. 



Oakland Troy Senior Project 
October 2013 

2 

 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located at the southeast corner of Adams and Square Lake Road. 
 
 
 

 
Source: City of Troy GIS Online 2013 

 
Size of Subject Property:  
The property is 3.26 acres. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The site is currently unimproved.  
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is located in a One Family Residential District R-1A. 
 
  

BL
O

O
M

FI
EL

D
 T

W
P 

Approximate Location of Site Development  

SITE 

CITY O
F TRO

Y 

Square Lake Road 

A
da

m
s 

Ro
ad

 



Oakland Troy Senior Project 
October 2013 

3 

Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1A One Family Residential Commercial/Office 
South R-1A One Family Residential Single family residential 
East R-1A One Family Residential Single family residential 
West R-3 Single Family Residential 

(Bloomfield Twp) 
Single family residential 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 
 
The Planning Commission first considered this matter at the September 24, 2013 meeting.  Please 
review our August 26, 2013 memo for a complete site plan review.   
 
At the meeting, the Planning Commission discussed:  

• Site Arrangement  
• Parking adequacy (residents, visitors, employees, volunteers).  
• Landscaping 
• Building Access in relation to the parking lot.   
• Access and Circulation  

 
At the September 24, 2013 meeting, the application was continued so that the applicant was able to 
address the following items:  
 
1. Site Arrangement 
 
Per Section 6.25 Senior Assisted/Independent/Living/Congregate, applicant shall apply the height, lot 
coverage, and setback requirements of the Multiple Family Residential District as set forth in Section 
4.08. Requirements and the proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
All bulk, area, and height perimeters as set forth in Section 4.08 have been met.  

  Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 30 feet +65 feet Complies 
Rear 30 feet 30 feet Complies 
Parking  30 feet front / 20 feet side or 

rear 
30 feet on Adams,  Arlund 

Way Road, and Sussex 
Road.  21 feet in rear yard 

Complies 

Lot Width 120 feet 195+ feet Complies 

Maximum Height 25 feet (2 stories) 25 feet (mid-point of roof) Complies 

Maximum Lot Area 
Covered by Buildings 

35% 22% Complies 

Site Area per Bed* 1,500 square feet 
 

1,543 square feet Complies 



Oakland Troy Senior Project 
October 2013 

4 

Items to be addressed:  None   
 
2. Parking 

 
Section 13.06 provides the following parking requirements: 
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
One (1) space for each 0.65 
dwelling unit plus 
One (1) space for each 
employee at peak shift 
hours.  
 

58 bed spaces + 
30 employee spaces = 88 
total spaces 

88 spaces Non-Compliant 
 

    
Barrier Free 4 4 Compliant 
Bicycle Parking 2 2 Non-Compliant 
Loading 0 1 Compliant 
 
At the last meeting the Planning Commission discussed the adequacy of parking.  One of the issues of 
discussion regarding parking was if the applicant was going to provide auxiliary services such as 
rehabilitation.  The applicant noted that the facility will only be used for senior housing and will not 
provide any other services which would require additional parking.  The applicant has provided the 
required 88 parking spaces.    
 
Items to be addressed:  None   
 
3. Building Access in Relation to Parking Lot 
 
The Planning Commission was concerned that the location of most of the site parking does not provide 
safe nor convenient access to the primary building entrance.  Most of the parking is located to the side 
or rear of the building, which is served by limited side and rear entrances accessible only to staff and 
residents.   Visitors are required to enter the building at the front.  In order to provide better access and 
circulation, the applicant shall either make the rear entrance accessible to visitors, which may not be 
possible due to security concerns, or provide better pedestrian circulation around the side and rear of 
the building to allow visitors to park in the side or rear of the building and safely walk to the front of the 
building.   
 
Items to be addressed:  Make the rear entrance accessible to visitors or provide better pedestrian 
circulation around the side and rear of the building. 
 
  



Oakland Troy Senior Project 
October 2013 

5 

4. Landscaping 
 

The landscape requirements are regulated by Section 13.02. 
 
 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Greenbelt Trees 
(Square Lake Road) 

One deciduous tree for every 
30 lineal feet. 
504 feet = 17 trees 

17 trees Complies 

Greenbelt Trees 
(Adams Road) 

One deciduous tree for every 
30 lineal feet. 
193 feet = 6 trees 

6 trees Complies 

Greenbelt Trees 
(Arlund Way) 

One deciduous tree for every 
30 lineal feet. 
85 feet = 3 trees 

3 trees Complies 

Greenbelt Trees 
(Sussex Drive) 

One deciduous tree for every 
30 lineal feet. 
274 feet = 9 trees 

9 trees Complies 

Landscape Buffer 
(South property line) 

One large evergreen tree per 
three lineal feet. 
591 feet = 59 trees 

59 trees 
Complies 

 

Parking Lot Screening-
East (Sussex Drive) 
Property Line 

Parking lots that front on a 
public roadway shall be 
screened by a landscaped 
berm at least three (3) feet in 
height along the perimeter of 
the road right-of-way. 
Alternative landscape 
plantings or a solid wall that 
does not exceed three (3) 
feet in height may be 
approved, where it is found 
that space limitations or 
visibility for vehicular 
circulation prevent 
construction of a landscape 
berm. 

None Non-Compliant 

 
The applicant is required to screen the parking that is adjacent to the east (Sussex Drive) property line.  
The applicant shows twenty-one (21) spaces where the headlights face the existing single family homes 
on Sussex Drive.  The applicant must plant a berm, or alternative landscape planting or three-foot wall.  
To ensure that the headlights are screened, we encourage the applicant to install either a three (3) foot 
tall masonry knee wall or a three (3) foot tall decorative fence with shrubs.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide screening along east (Sussex Drive) property line.  We encourage the 
applicant to install either a three (3) foot tall masonry knee wall or a three (3) foot tall decorative fence 
with shrubs. 



Oakland Troy Senior Project 
October 2013 

6 

 
 

5. Access and Circulation 
 
The primary site access will be off Square Lake Road, with a secondary service access off Adams Road.  
Access has been reviewed by the City’s Traffic Engineering Consultant, OHM, who recommends the 
following access considerations:  

• Provide ADA-compliant sidewalk ramps at all areas where the sidewalk crosses or adjoins the 
parking lot or driveway. 

• Indicate if internal traffic circulation signage will be used.  
• Provide the AM and PM peak hour trips to allow for an analysis of the traffic impact. 
• Square Lake Road Improvements:  Extend the center turn lane along Square Lake Road through 

the site driveway so that the site traffic can make left turns without blocking the westbound 
through traffic and for the storage of left turning vehicles.   With the existing roadway geometry, 
the site driveway at Square Lake Road will be located just east of the end of the left turn lane 
taper for the westbound left turn lane at the intersection of Square Lake Road and Adams Road.   

 
Pedestrian 
 
The applicant shows an 8-foot sidewalk along Adams and Square Lake and a 5-foot sidewalk along 
Arlund Way.  In addition, the applicant has shown a pedestrian connection from Square Lake to the main 
entrance.   
 
Items to be addressed:  Address the recommendations of the Traffic Consultant’s review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Overall we support the project and find that this site is a suitable location for the proposed use.  We 
recommend preliminary site plan approval with the following conditions:    
 

1. Make the rear entrance accessible to visitors or provide better pedestrian circulation around the 
side and rear of the building. 

2. Provide screening along east (Sussex Drive) property line.  We encourage the applicant to install 
either a three (3) foot tall masonry knee wall or a three (3) foot tall decorative fence with 
shrubs. 

3. Address the recommendations of the Traffic Consultant’s review. 

 

 

#225-02-1327 

 

Cc:   







 

 

 

 

 

 

September 12, 2013 
 
Mr. William Huotari, PE  
Deputy City Engineer 
City of Troy 
500 W Big Beaver Road 
Troy, MI 48084  
 
Re: Oakland Troy Senior Project – Site Plan Review  
 
We have reviewed the site plan submitted for the proposed Oakland Troy Senior Project. At this time, we offer the 
following comments:  
 

1. ADA Ramps:  ADA-compliant sidewalk ramps with detectable warnings should be provided at all areas 
where the sidewalk crosses or adjoins the parking lot or driveway.  

 
2. Driveway Dimensions: The driveway throat width and radii should be clearly labeled.  

 
3. Traffic Signs:  A plan sheet showing the location of all proposed traffic signs should be included, as well as 

a traffic sign quantity table. Each barrier free parking stall should be provided with the standard R7-8 
sign (RESERVED PARKING), as described in the Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (MMUTCD). An additional sign R7-8a (VAN ACCESSIBLE) should be provided at van 
accessible spaces. 

 

4. Parking Spaces: The parking spaces provided (61) are less than the parking spaces required (88) based 
on the parking calculations.  

 
5. Trip Generation: We recommend computing the AM and PM peak hour trips to analyze the traffic impact 

due to the entering and exiting traffic to and from the proposed development during these hours. 
 

6. Square Lake Road Improvements: We recommend extending the center turn lane along Square Lake Road 
through the site driveway so that the site traffic can make left turns without blocking the westbound 
through traffic and for the storage of left turning vehicles. With the existing roadway geometry, the site 
driveway at Square Lake Road will be located just east of the end of the left turn taper for the westbound 
left turn lane at the intersection of Square Lake Road and Adams Road. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Memorandum  

Page 2 of 2 

 

If you have any concerns or questions, please feel free to contact us at 734-522-6711. 
 
Sincerely, 
Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. 

   

 
________________________ 
 Anita S. Katkar, P.E.  
Traffic Project Engineer 











LOADING AREA

10

10

30'-0"

21
'-8

"

19
'-0

"
24

'-0
"

17
'-0

"

15

30'-0"

30
'-0

"
19

'-0
"

17
'-0

"

DUMPSTERS

9'-6" 8'-0" 9'-6"

5'-0"

9'-6" 9'-6"9'-6"
TYP.

H.C. H.C. H.C. H.C.

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

N

7'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

20
'-0

"
24

'-0
"

30
'-0

"

24
'-0

"

20
'-0

"

5'-0"
5'-0"

5'-
0"

5'-
0"

5'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

5'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

5'-0"8'-0"

7'
-0

"

PROPOSED GROUND SIGN

TY
P.

5

4

10

57
'-0

"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LAND IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED 
AS:
LOT 1, MIDDLESEX COUNTRY HOME SITES, A SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 7, T.2N.,R.11E TROY TWP (NOW CITY OF TROY) OAKLAND 
COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 44, PAGE 12 OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY 
RECORDS, AND PART OF VACATED ARLUNDWAY ROAD (60' WIDE), MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS:  BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
SECTION 7 THENCE S00˚04'30"W 58.54 FEET (RECORDED AS 60.00 FEET) ALONG SAID 
SECTION LINE (ALSO BEING THE CENTERLINE OF ADAMS ROAD); THENCE N89˚51'30"E 
59.72 FEET (RECORDED AS 60.00 FEET) TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
N89˚51'30"E 204.41 ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1; THENCE N00˚07'59"W 1.59 FEET; 
THENCE 181.09 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT (RADIUS 706.62', 
CHORD BEARS N71˚28'40"E 108.59 FEET; TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 
7; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID LINE N89˚51'30"E 118.63 FEET; THENCE 85.21 FEET 
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT (RADIUS 183.52 FEET, CHORD BEARS 
S68˚12'29"E 84.45 FEET); ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ARLUNDWAY ROAD 
(60' WIDE); TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SUSSEX ROAD (60' WIDE) 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE S00˚22'45"W 274.13 FEET; THENCE 
S89˚54'24"W 283.58 FEET; THENCE N49˚35'03"W 82.17 FEET; THENCE S89˚52'01"W 224.99 
FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ADAMS ROAD (120' WIDE); THENCE ALONG 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N00˚04'30"E 193.42 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
CONTAINING 141,987 SQUARE FEET OR 3.26 ACRES OF LAND.

N
00

°0
4'

30
"E

  
19

3.
42

S89°52'01"W  224.99

N49°35'03"W  82.17

S89°54'24"W  283.58

S0
0°

22
'4

5"
W 

 2
74

.1
3

N89°51'30"E  118.63

N
00

°0
7'

59
"W

1.
59

N89°51'30"E  204.41
N89°51'30"E

59.72(M)

S0
0°

04
'3

0"
W 

 5
8.

54
(M

)

60.00(R)

60
.0

0(
R

)

NW CORNER
SECTION 7

T.2N., R.11E.

POB

N
 A

D
AM

S 
R

O
AD

(6
0'

 W
ID

E)

SQUARE LAKE ROAD
(120' WIDE)

ARLUNDWAY ROAD
(60' WIDE)

SU
SS

EX
 R

O
AD

(6
0'

 W
ID

E)

SUNOCO 
EASEMENT

89
4

894

89
4

89
3

89
3

893

893

893

893

89
2

89
2

892

892

892

892

892

89
1

89
1

891

891

891

891

891

88
9

889

889

889

889889
889

888

888

888

888

888

887

88
7

88
7

887

887

887

887

88
7

886

887

88
6

886

886

886

886
888

888

888

888

888

891

894

894

894

894

894

894

894

894

89
2

892

892

89

89

89

89

88
9

889

888

898
897

89
7

896

89
6

893

89
3

893

893 893

89
3

892

892
896

89
6

896

896

898

897

897

887888

887

887

887

887887

887

881882883

883

883

88
4

884

884

884

884

88
3

88
3

88
1

88
2

880
880

878

89
0

890

890

89
0

89
5 89

0

895895

89
5

89
5

895

895

895

895

890

890

890

890

890

890

885

885

885

885

CONC.CONC.

EDGE OF BRUSH

R=183.52L=85 .2 1'
DELTA=26°36 ' 11"

CH=S68°12 ' 54"E

CH DI ST=84.45R=706.62

L=18 1.09'

DELTA=14°4 1' 0 1"

CH=N7 1°28' 40"E

CH DI ST=180.59

R=183.52L=85 .2 1'
DELTA=26°36 ' 11"

CH=S68°12 ' 54"E

CH DI ST=84.45

NOTE: REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR
NEW  GRADES

BIKE RACK

NEW TWO STORY ADDITION

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR 
FINISH ELEVATION 891.50'

11

1165'-8"

PARKING CALCULATION

ASSISTED LIVING 1 SPACE EVERY 0.62 UNITS + 
1 SPACE EACH EMPLOYEE ON 
LARGEST TYPICAL SHIFT

USE REQUIREMENT
92 BEDS

BEDS / SQUARE FEET
(92 X 0.62) + 30 = 87.04 = 88 SPACES

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED = 88 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 76 SPACES
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES REQUIRED = 4 SPACES (1 VAN ACCESSIBLE)
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 4 SPACES (1 VAN ACCESSIBLE)

SITE AND BUILDING DATA

SITE IS ZONED:  R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING

NORTH:  R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

SOUTH:  R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

EAST:  R-1A ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

WEST:  O-1 OFFICE BUILDING DISTRICT 
(BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP)

LOT COVERAGE
SITE CONTAINS 3.26 ACRES = 141,987 SQ. FT.
TOTAL PROPOSED BUILDING AREA = 30,725 SQ. FT.
LOT COVERAGE = 22%

SETBACK AND BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS
FRONT:  30'-0" BUILDING & PARKING
SIDE YARD:  30'-0" BUILDING & PARKING
REAR YARD:  30'-0" BUILDING & 20'-0" PARKING
MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF STRUCTURES:  25'-0" TO THE MIDPOINT OF THE MANSARD ROOF

CONTACT PERSON (ARCHITECT): ROBERT ZABOWSKI,  RA
EDMUND LONDON & ASSOCIATES
20750 CIVIC CENTER DR., STE. 610
SOUTHFIELD, MI  48076

PH. (248) 353-4820
FAX (248) 353-2920

APPLICANT: 
WINDEMERE PARK OF TROY LAND HOLDINGS LLC
6850 NINETEEN MILE ROAD
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI  48314

OWNER: 
MANCINI ENTERPRISES, LLC
6850 NINETEEN MILE ROAD
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI  48314

PH. (586) 685-1000
FAX  (586) 685-1001

PH. (586) 685-1000
FAX  (586) 685-1001

1) REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ALL PARKING LOT AND
SIDEWALK DIMENSIONS

2) REFER TO ELELCTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL SITE LIGHT
LOCATIONS 

GENERAL SITE NOTES

19'-0"24'-0"17'-0"

CANOPY

12

6'
-0

"

8" CONC. SLAB  W/ #4 BARS 
@ 12" O.C. BOTH WAYS 
ON 4" MIN.COMP. SAND

PRECAST CONCRETE CAP - SLOPE 
TOP W/ 1" OVERHANG AND DRIP 
EDGE

BRICK VENEER (GROUT JOINT SOLID)
CONC. MASONRY BLOCK W/
HORIZ . REINF. AT 16" O.C. OR
PATTERNED CONCRETE

16" CONCRETE  TRENCH FOOTING
W/ (3) #4 BARS T&B CONT.
3'-6" MIN. BELOW GRADE

GRADE

4'
-0

"

#4 BARS AT 12" O.C. FULL HGT
SET IN CONC. FOOTING

SECTION @ 
DUMPSTER SCREEN
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1" PRE MOLD
EXPANSION STRIP

STEEL PIPE BOLLARD BEYOND

ACCENT BRICK OR PATTERNED
CONCRETE

DUMPSTER DOOR DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

8" CONC. SLAB W/ 
#4 REINFORCING AT 12" O.C. E.W.
ON 4" MIN. COMP. SAND

PRECAST CONCRETE 
CAP - SLOPE TOP AND 
DRIP EDGE

TS 4 x 2 FRAME (GALV.)

1 x 4  FIBERCEMENT HORIZ. SIDING
ATTACHED TO STL. FRAME (PTD.)

6" DIA. STEELPOST W/ 
CONC. FILL, PTD.

HINGES (3PER DOOR)

6" DIA. STEELPOST W/ 
CONC. FILL, PTD.

ela
ed

m
un

d 
lo

nd
on

 &
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 in

c.
ar

ch
ite

ct
s 

& 
pl

an
ne

rs
20

75
0 

civ
ic 

ce
nt

er
 d

riv
e,

 s
ui

te
 6

10
, s

ou
th

fie
ld

, m
ich

ig
an

 4
80

76
 te

l: 
24

8-
35

3-
48

20
  

fa
x:

 2
48

-3
53

-2
92

0

©  copyright 2013 / edmund london & associates, inc. / all rights reserved

SHEET NUMBER

3301
JOB NUMBER

A-1.0

ISSUED:

APPROVED BY:

DRAWN BY:

RZ

MEC

co
m

po
si

te
 s

ite
 p

la
n

O
ak

la
nd

 T
ro

y 
Se

ni
or

 P
ro

je
ct

Tr
oy

, M
ic

hi
ga

n

SITE PLAN APPR.
08/09/13
OWNER REVIEW
08/27/13
SITE PLAN APPR.
09/13/13
REVISED 
09/24/13
SITE PLAN APPR.
10/05/13

I-75

N
. A

D
AM

S 
R

O
AD

E. SQUARE LAKE ROAD

WESTVIEW ROAD

SQ
U

IR
R

EL
 R

O
AD

BE
AC

H
 R

O
AD

LOCATION MAP
N

NOT TO SCALE

SITE



U/C
ICE

U/C
DISH
MACH.

RANGE/OVEN
WITH HOOD

REFRIG/
FREEZER

PORTABLE
STEAM TABLE

DN

M
E

D
C

A
R

T

U/C
ICE

U/C
DISH
MACH.

RANGE/OVEN
WITH HOOD

REFRIG/
FREEZER

PORTABLE
STEAM TABLE

DN

M
E

D
C

A
R

T

U/C
ICE

U/C
DISH
MACH.

RANGE/OVEN
WITH HOOD

REFRIG/
FREEZER

PORTABLE
STEAM TABLE

UP

LIVING ROOMLIVING ROOM CU/ 
LIN.

NURSE
STATIONM

E
D

C
A

R
T S.

UTIL

DINING ROOM

ACTIVITIES

TLT RM
ELEC

STOR.

STOR.

STAIR

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

2 BED 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

ONE BR
SUITE

ONE BR
SUITE

11'-0" 38'-0" 23'-8" 12'-8"

B101

B102

B103
B104

B105

B106
B107

B108

B109

B110

B111

B112

B114
B115

B116B117
B118

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR
B100

CORRIDOR

KITCHEN

J.C.

U/C
ICE

U/C
DISH
MACH.

RANGE/OVEN
WITH HOOD

REFRIG/
FREEZER

PORTABLE
STEAM TABLE

E.W.C.

E.W.C.

COL COL COL COLCOLCOL COLCOL COL COL COL COL COL

COMPOSITE FIRST FLOOR PLAN
OPTION NO. 1
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

N

TLT

UP DN

UP

M
E

D
C

A
R

T

KITCHEN

OFFICE

OFFICE

BUSINESS/
RECEPTION

OFFICE

OFFICE

CONF
ROOM

TLT

DRY STOR.

REF. / FREEZER

LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOMCU/ 
LIN.

NURSE
STATIONS.

UTIL

SPA ROOM

DINING ROOM

ACTIVITIES

TLT RM
ELEC

STOR.

STOR.

STAIR

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

2 BED 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

ONE BR
SUITE

ONE BR
SUITE

STAIR

LOBBY

VEST.

423'-0"

COMPOSITE SECOND FLOOR PLAN
OPTION NO. 1
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

N

LIVING ROOMLIVING ROOM
CU/ 
LIN. NURSE

STATION

S.
UTIL

TLT

DINING ROOM

TLT RM
ELEC

STOR.

OFFICE OFFICE

STOR.
TLT

STAIR

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

2 BED 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

ONE BR
SUITE

ONE BR
SUITE

LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOM
CU/ 
LIN.NURSE

STATION

S.
UTIL

SPA ROOM

DINING ROOM

ACTIVITIES

TLT RM
ELEC

STOR.

STOR.

STAIR

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

2 BED 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

PRIVATE 
ROOM

ONE BR
SUITE

ONE BR
SUITE

STAIR

MULTI-PURPOSE /
IN-SERVICE TRAINING

9'
-4

"
9'

-8
"

35
'-0

"
9'

-8
"

9'
-4

"
3'

-8
"

13
'-4

"
13

'-4
"

8'
-4

"

40'-4" 12'-8" 23'-8" 40'-4" 40'-4" 38'-0" 11'-0"

COL

COL COL COL COL

COL COL COLCOL

COLCOLCOLCOL COL COLCOL COLCOLCOLCOLCOLCOL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

CL
COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

CL

COL COL COL COL COL COL COL COL

COL

COL COL COL COL

COL COLCOL

COLCOLCOLCOLCOLCOLCOLCOL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

CL
COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

CL

OPEN TO
BELOW

423'-0"

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL COL

COL

ROOF 
HATCH 
ABOVE

MAINT. /
WORK SHOP

A100

A101

CORRIDOR
A102

CORRIDOR
A103

A104

A105

A106

A107

A108

A109

A110

A111 A112

A113

A114

A115

A116

A201

CORRIDOR
A202

CORRIDOR
A203 A204

A205 A206

A209

A210 A211

HOUSE
KEEPING

MECHANICAL /
ELECTRICAL 
ROOM

CORRIDOR
C100

CORRIDOR
C101

CORRIDOR
C102

CORRIDOR
C103

C104

C105

C106
C107

KITCHEN

C108

C109

C110

C111

C112

C113

C114
C115

C116 C117
C118

C200

C201

C202

C203
C204

C205

C206
C207

C208

C209

C210

C211

C212
C113

C214
C215

C216 C217
C218

B201

B202

B203B204

B205

B206
B207

B208

B209

B210

B211

B212

B214
B215

B216B217
B218 B200

ACTIVITIES

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDORCORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

E101E102

KITCHENKITCHEN

REF.

STAFF BREAK 
ROOM

ELEV. 
MACHINE
RM.

W. LOCKER RM.

M. LOCKER RM.

J.C.
J.C.

J.C.

W
D

RES. 
LAUN.

RES. 
STOR.

W
D

RES. 
LAUN.

RES. 
STOR.

COL COL

22'-4"

COLCOL

22'-4" 40'-4"

20'-6"
20'-6"

12'-0" 12'-0"22'-4"

COL COL

COLCOLCOL COL COLCOLCOLCOL COL COL

COL COLCOL COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

COL

ela
ed

m
un

d 
lo

nd
on

 &
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 in

c.
ar

ch
ite

ct
s 

& 
pl

an
ne

rs
20

75
0 

civ
ic 

ce
nt

er
 d

riv
e,

 s
ui

te
 6

10
, s

ou
th

fie
ld

, m
ich

ig
an

 4
80

76
 te

l: 
24

8-
35

3-
48

20
  

fa
x:

 2
48

-3
53

-2
92

0

©  copyright 2013 / edmund london & associates, inc. / all rights reserved

SHEET NUMBER

3301
JOB NUMBER

A-2.0

ISSUED:

APPROVED BY:

DRAWN BY:

RZ

MEC

fir
st

 &
 s

ec
on

d 
flo

or
 p

la
n

O
ak

la
nd

 T
ro

y 
Se

ni
or

 P
ro

je
ct

Tr
oy

, M
ic

hi
ga

n

SITE PLAN APPR.
08/09/13
OWNER REVIEW
08/27/13
SITE PLAN APPR.
09/13/13
SITE PLAN APPR.
10/05/13





 Designer

 Date

 Scale

 Drawing No.

 LK/KJS

 OCT 4 2013

 AS SHOWN

 #13-17286-V5

1 of 2

 O
A

K
L
A

N
D

 T
R

O
Y

 S
E

N
IO

R
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 L

T
G

 V
A

L
U

E
S

 A
T

 G
R

A
D

E

 G
A

S
S

E
R

 B
U

S
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.4

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

6.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.0

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.9

1.1

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

2.3

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.5

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.4

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

2.2

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

2.4

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

2.1

1.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.9

1.7

1.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.2

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

2.0

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

2.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

2.0

1.0

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.5

1.5

0.4

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.9

1.9

0.6

0.3

0.6

1.6

3.8

3.6

2.1

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.1

2.2

1.0

0.4

0.8

1.7

3.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.9

1.1

0.4

0.7

1.6

1.4

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.8

1.2

1.3

0.4

0.8

1.5

1.8

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.0

2.8

1.2

0.6

1.6

1.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

4.0

1.6

1.4

0.6

1.9

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.4

3.7

2.4

1.5

1.7

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.7

2.0

1.2

1.5

1.2

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.0

1.5

0.8

1.4

1.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.0

0.6

1.3

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

0.5

0.1

0.1

1.2

1.8

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.1

1.0

1.6

1.6

1.3

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

1.1

1.7

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

1.2

2.0

0.8

0.2

0.3

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.1

1.2

2.2

1.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.1

1.1

2.3

1.3

0.2

0.2

0.7

0.4

1.1

2.1

1.1

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.8

0.4

1.1

1.9

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

0.4

0.9

1.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.4

0.7

1.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.4

0.6

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.8

0.4

0.1

0.2

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.1

1.2

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.8

1.7

1.3

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.5

2.4

2.7

2.0

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.4

2.5

2.9

2.1

1.1

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.7

1.0

0.9

1.0

2.0

1.1

2.1

3.2

1.8

3.6

4.7

1.4

4.8

4.1

1.7

3.6

2.2

1.9

3.8

2.3

1.8

3.2

1.5

4.2

3.5

1.5

3.2

4.5

1.0

1.5

2.8

1.0

1.3

2.2

1.3

1.8

1.4

2.4

2.1

3.2

3.8

4.6

4.6

3.4

3.7

2.1

3.9

2.0

5.6

2.7

4.7

3.2

3.6

4.5

1.8

2.9

4.2

3.6

2.4

1.5

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.6

3.4

3.1

2.5

2.1

1.2

1.3

2.4

3.1

3.5

3.5

2.9

1.9

1.4

1.1

2.9

3.8

3.5

3.2

2.5

3.7

2.6

1.8

3.1

2.8

2.6

3.4

2.6

2.6

2.9

3.4

3.7

2.3

2.6

2.8

3.0

2.9

3.8

4.6

1.6

2.2

2.9

2.4

2.5

3.2

3.7

1.1

1.9

2.3

1.7

2.2

2.6

2.1

2.1

2.2

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.6

1.2

1.9

1.5

1.5

1.4

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.0

1.5

1.1

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.0

1.9

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.7

1.9

1.3

2.6

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.4

2.5

2.2

2.5

2.4

1.4

3.0

2.4

3.0

3.5

3.7

3.7

2.9

2.8

2.6

1.5

3.2

2.6

3.5

4.4

3.8

3.8

2.9

2.8

2.7

1.5

3.0

2.4

3.0

3.4

2.5

2.6

2.3

2.5

2.4

1.4

2.5

2.0

2.1

2.0

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.7

1.9

1.3

1.8

1.6

1.6

1.4

0.9

0.5

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.3

1.0

1.4

1.6

1.6

1.3

1.1

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.1

0.9

1.4

2.0

1.9

1.5

1.5

1.2

0.6

0.8

0.9

0.9

1.2

1.0

1.4

2.3

2.6

2.2

2.4

2.5

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.5

1.1

1.4

2.5

2.9

2.7

3.5

4.1

1.3

1.8

1.7

1.8

2.2

1.5

1.4

2.5

3.0

2.7

3.6

4.2

2.5

2.9

2.6

2.6

2.7

1.7

1.4

2.2

2.6

2.1

2.5

2.7

3.4

4.1

3.2

2.9

3.0

1.9

1.3

1.8

1.8

1.4

1.5

1.3

3.1

3.7

3.1

2.7

3.0

2.0

1.1

1.3

1.2

1.0

1.0

0.8

1.8

2.3

2.3

2.5

3.0

2.2

1.5

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.7

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.3

1.0

0.8

1.0

1.5

1.7

2.0

2.8

2.6

2.3

2.1

1.9

1.6

1.1

1.2

1.6

1.8

1.9

1.0

0.7

0.7

1.0

1.4

1.7

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.2

2.7

2.2

1.4

1.0

0.8

0.8

1.1

1.7

2.5

2.8

3.0

2.7

2.2

1.5

1.0

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.8

2.5

2.6

2.8

2.4

1.7

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.3

2.0

2.4

2.7

2.4

1.8

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.5

2.3

3.1

3.3

2.6

1.7

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.9

1.2

2.0

2.9

3.2

2.6

1.7

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.8

1.4

2.3

3.8

4.2

3.0

1.7

0.9

0.6

0.5

0.7

1.2

2.1

3.6

4.1

3.0

1.7

0.8

0.6

HA-1 HA-2

HB-3 HB-4

HB-5

HB-6

HB-7 HB-8

HB-9

HB-10

HB-11

Plan View
Scale  1" = 30'

LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS

No. Label X Y MH Orientation Tilt

Location

1 HA -783.6 187.8 25.0 0.0 0.0

2 HA -662.9 186.9 25.0 0.0 0.0

3 HB -476.3 135.0 25.0 0.0 0.0

4 HB -379.4 136.4 25.0 0.0 0.0

5 HB -301.9 205.3 25.0 -90.0 0.0

6 HB -301.6 315.6 25.0 -90.0 0.0

7 HB -561.2 374.6 25.0 180.0 0.0

8 HB -482.3 375.1 25.0 180.0 0.0

9 HB -406.3 392.2 25.0 180.0 0.0

10 HB -633.6 336.8 25.0 68.7 0.0

11 HB -583.5 155.1 25.0 39.2 0.0

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

Symbol Label Qty File Lumens LLF WattsCatalog Number Description Lamp

HA 2 KSF2_400M_R
3_HS.ies

38000 0.72 456

HB 9 KSF2_400M_R
4SC.ies

38000 0.72 456

LITHONIA #KSF2
400M R3 HS

Specification Area
Luminaire, 400W Metal
Halide, R3 Reflector with
houseside shield, Full
Cutoff MEETS THE
'NIGHTTIME FRIENDLY'
CRITERIA

ONE 400 WATT CLEAR
ED28 PULSE START
METAL HALIDE IN
HORIZONTAL POSITION

LITHONIA #KSF2
400M R4SC

Specification Area
Luminaire, 400W Metal
Halide, R4SC Sharp Cutoff
Reflector, Full Cutoff
MEETS THE 'NIGHTTIME
FRIENDLY' CRITERIA

ONE 400 WATT CLEAR
ED28 PULSE START
METAL HALIDE IN
HORIZONTAL POSITION

NOTES

 1.  SEE MH COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

 2.  SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.

 3.  CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE.

 

 THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT 

 TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS 

 CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

 ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S 

 LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER 

 VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS. MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP. 

 GBA DOES NOT ACT AS THE CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND DOES NOT DETERMINE BASE REQUIREMENTS. 

 POLES SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH EXTERIOR LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC ANALYISIS.

  THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING ANALYSIS

 OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.    THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT 

 IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE. 

 

  

STATISTICS

Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

PARKING LOT 2.1 fc 6.7 fc 0.4 fc 16.8:1 5.3:1

0.1 fc 0.4 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / APROPERTY LINE AT 5' ON
A VERTICAL PLANE



 Designer

 Date

 Scale

 Drawing No.

 LK/KJS

 OCT 4 2013

 AS SHOWN

 #13-17286-V5

2 of 2

 O
A

K
L
A

N
D

 T
R

O
Y

 S
E

N
IO

R
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 L

T
G

 V
A

L
U

E
S

 A
T

 G
R

A
D

E

 G
A

S
S

E
R

 B
U

S
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

0.10.30.30.20.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.40.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

North Elevation
Scale  1" = 20'

0.10.30.30.20.10.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1

South Elevation
Scale  1" = 20'

0.1 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.40.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.2 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.10.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.10.1

East Elevation
Scale  1" = 20'

0.10.30.30.20.10.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.4 0.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.2 0.2 0.20.20.20.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.1

West Elevation
Scale  1" = 20'





  PC 2013.10.22 
  Agenda Item # 10 
 

 
 
DATE: October 18, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – Hi-Lex Property (1055 W. Square 
 Lake Road), Southwest corner of Square Lake Road and Crooks Road, Section 8, 
 Currently Zoned RC (Research Center) District 

 
 
The owner of 1055 W. Square Lake seeks direction from the Planning Commission on a 
potential development project. 
 
The parcel is approximately 2.3 acres in area and is zoned RC Research Center.  The parcel is 
somewhat unique in that it is bordered on all dies by relatively wide rights-of-way (Crooks, 
Square Lake and I-75), and is therefore somewhat isolated.  A two-story building presently sits 
on the property.  The building, which is presently vacant, has 20-foot ceilings on the first floor 
and offices on the second floor.   
 
The owner has tried unsuccessfully to sell the property for a number of years.  A gymnastics 
club is interested in utilizing the first floor for a gymnastics facility.  However, indoor commercial 
recreation is not a permitted use in the RC district. 
 
Options for utilizing the building for indoor commercial recreation include the following: 
 

1. Rezone the property to a district which permits indoor commercial recreation 
 

Districts which permit this use are CB Community Business, GB General Business and IB 
Integrated Industrial and Business districts.  The owner may be willing to voluntarily 
condition a rezoning on limiting the uses on the site to uses appropriate for the area. 

 
2. Amend the Zoning Ordinance text to permit indoor commercial recreation in the RC 

district 
 
 A question to consider would be, is this appropriate in all similarly zoned property in the 
 City of Troy? 
 

3. Seek a use variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

This would be a challenge, as the applicant would need to demonstrate undue hardship, 
which is a high standard to meet. 

 
 



  PC 2013.10.22 
  Agenda Item # 10 
 

The owner seeks input from the Planning Commission on this matter.  Please be prepared to 
discuss this item at the October 22, 2013 Special/Study meeting. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Letter (via email) from Ron Reynolds, Attorney representing the property owner 
3. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 

 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Potential Rezonings\1055 W Square Lak\PC Memo 10 22 2013.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

1,529

1:

Feet1,5290 764



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

1,529

1:

Feet1,5290 764



From: Ronald E. Reynolds
To: Brent Savidant; "bcarlisle@cwaplan.com"
Subject: 1055 W. Square Lake Rd; Hi-Lex Property
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:07:44 PM

Dear Mr. Savidant and Mr. Carlisle,
 
This email is in follow up to our meetings and conversations relating to the
property located at 1055 W. Square Lake Rd., parcel no. 20-08-226-002.  You
have suggested that we attend the October 22 study session of the Troy Planning
Commission to discuss potential alternatives for this property.
 
The subject property is unique, in that it is located at the southwest corner of
Square Lake Rd. and Crooks Rd., and is essentially isolated on a triangular,
island-like parcel bounded by Square Lake Rd. to the north; Crooks Rd. to the
East, and the I-75 expressway to the south.  The subject property is currently
zoned in the Research Center District (RC).  The uses allowed for RC are
consistent with the City of Troy Master Plan, as it is located within the
Northridge District.  The subject property contains a two-story building
comprising approximately 31,000 square feet.
 
The property was built for and purchased by Hi-Lex Controls for research and
development use in the late 1990's.  Hi-Lex's operations outgrew the building
and it moved to a larger building in the Spring/Summer of 2007.  The subject
property has been vacant since that time, despite being marketed aggressively for
both lease and sale for RC use by Signature Associates.  Notwithstanding the
active marketing of the property for RC use, as well as substantive reductions to
the asking prices pricing it below other RC zoned properties in the area, the
subject property remains vacant.
 
The owner has been approached by a gymnastics school interested in leasing the
subject property.  The building, with a couple simple interior changes, is well
suited for the school's use due to the high first floor ceiling and open floor plan
on the second floor.  The potential tenant also plans to utilize the space for
similar activity-oriented uses such as martial arts training and like uses.
 
Hi-Lex seeks to work with the City to find the best way to broaden the uses for
the property to allow for the gymnastics school tenant, as well as other
consistent uses currently desired by the market, while retaining the flexibility to
return to a use envisioned for the RC district in the longer term, consistent with
the City's Master Use Plan for the Northridge Area as market demand
strengthens.  I have suggested various alternatives to accomplish this, including
rezoning, text amendment change and conditional rezoning.  You have suggested
that the study session may be a good forum to further discuss this property.
 
Thank you for your consideration.  Please let me know if you have any questions
or are in need of any further information.  Please also confirm when and where
you would like our team present to further discuss this matter.
 
Ron Reynolds

mailto:rreynolds@vmclaw.com
mailto:SavidantB@troymi.gov
mailto:bcarlisle@cwaplan.com


 
Ronald E. Reynolds
Vercruysse Murray & Calzone PC
Direct:  248.901.0301
rreynolds@vmclaw.com
 

file:////c/rreynolds@vmclaw.com


109

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Northfi eld: 

A Focus On Innovation

A complement to the Smart Zone, but with • 
an even broader mix of uses
Outlot development to provide services to • 
workers in the area
Consistent site design throughout the • 
District to create a unique identity

The Master Plan identifi es two primary 
districts for the encouragement of 21st Century, 
Knowledge Economy business development.  
The Smart Zone is situated along Big Beaver 
Road and an area to the south, along Interstate 
75.  Northfi eld, the second offi  ce and research 

area, is similar to the Smart Zone in its 

makeup, but will refl ect its own unique style of 

development.

In terms of use, the emphasis in Northfi eld 
will be placed on offi  ce and planned research-
offi  ce uses.  Other uses primarily relating to the 
support of workers and activities in Northfi eld, 
such as supporting commercial uses, will also 
be considered on a limited basis.  Residential 
uses, traditional industrial uses, and regional 
commercial uses will be encouraged within 
mixed-use developments only when they are 

designed to support the primary function of the 
Northfi eld area.

Medical, professional, general, service-related 
offi  ce uses, and research –based uses, especially 
those planned in a campus or park-like setting, 
will be the primary focus in Northfi eld.  These 
uses are intended to be enclosed within a 
building, and in the case of research and 
development uses, external eff ects are not to be 
experienced beyond their property boundaries.

NORTHFIELD



110 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

The contemporary architectural image • 
should be continued.

Infi ll construction will provide a physical link • 
between semi-isolated towers.  

Demarcated crosswalks, an internal and • 
external walk system and plazas/pocket 
parks will support physical linkages.

Higher-density housing of twenty units per • 
acre will be encouraged at the immediate 
periphery.

Streets will be framed and the public right-• 
of-way space will be delineated.

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Primary parking areas will be within rear • 
or interior side yards and separated into 
modest-sized components by storm water 
management and landscaping.

Walks will connect businesses, adjacent • 
developments and public sidewalks.

Storm water detention should be captured in • 
pedestrian friendly landscape designs.

Outdoor cafes, plazas, pocket parks and • 
similar pedestrian amenities will be key 
features.

Mass transit stops should be accommodated • 
(see page 115).

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Ground level story should have a minimum • 
height of twelve feet from fi nished fl oor to 
fi nished ceiling.  

Facades should be half transparent glass. • 

Entries should be well-defi ned.   • 

Fenestration on the ground level should be • 
highlighted through the use of awnings, 
overhangs or trim detailing.

Successful infill development providng services to office developments in Northfield; Photo by Brent Savidant



  PC 2013.10.22 
  Agenda Item # 11 
 

 
 
DATE: October 18, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION/CITY COUNCIL MEETING – November 26, 
 2013 

 
 
At the request of City Council, a joint meeting of the City Council and Planning Commission has 
been scheduled for Tuesday, November 26 at 6:00 PM in the Council Board Room of Troy City 
Hall.  The Planning Commission Special/Study meeting will follow immediately after the joint 
meeting. 
 
The topics to be discussed at the meeting include the following: 
 

1. City of Troy Master Plan amendments 
2. Infill development, including residential 
3. Big Beaver Road development not meeting increased density 
4. Sober Living Facilities 
5. Maximum building height in GB General Business District 
6. Other 

 
There are two issues for Planning Commission consideration, prior to the joint meeting:  

• What are the points that the Planning Commission wish to highlight for each topic? 
• Are there any additional topics that the Planning Commission wishes to discuss with 

Council?  
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the October 22, 2013 Special/Study meeting. 
 
 
 
 
G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Joint City Council Meetings\2013 11 26\PC Memo 10 22 2013.docx 


	/ PLANNING COMMISSION
	MEETING AGENDA
	SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING
	October 22, 2013 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room

	2013 07 23 Special Study Meeting_Final.pdf
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	2013 07 23 PC Minutes Excerpt.pdf
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	Site Plans 2013 10 09.pdf
	01-SitePlan
	02-TreeInventory
	03-Landscape
	04-Grading
	05-Lighting

	2 page.pdf
	/ PLANNING COMMISSION
	MEETING AGENDA
	SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING
	October 22, 2013 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room


	Oakland Troy Senior Project 10 16 2013 (2).pdf
	PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW

	Site Plan Revised 2013 10 07.pdf
	3301-SPA3-Photometrics.pdf
	13-17286-V5 HID p1
	13-17286-V5 HID p2





